Appointment:
From: Randolph, Edward F.

To: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); <ATTENDEE LIST
UNAVAILABLE>

Subject: FW: Sterkel, Randolph, et al: PG&E Capacity Markets
Location: CPUC Room 5209

Start: 9/25/2012 1:00:00 PM

End: 9/25/2012 2:00:00 PM

Per conversation with Todd Strauss and Erik Jacobson, Erik will also attend this meeting.
Thank you,
Bonnie

415-973-2996

From: Strauss, Todd On Behalf Of Randolph, Edward F.
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:07 AM

To: Randolph, Edward F.

Subject: Sterkel, Randolph, et al: PG&E Capacity Markets

When: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: CPUC Room 5209

From: doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov [mailto:doris. lo@cpuc.ca.gov] On Behalf Of Randolph, Edward F.
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 09:57

To: Randolph, Edward F.; Sterkel, Merideth Molly; Ryan, Nancy; Lindh, Frank; Strauss, Todd
Subject: PG&E Capacity Markets

When: Tuesday, 25 September 2012 13:00-14:00 (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 5209

From: Strauss, Todd [mailto: TxSa@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:03 PM
To: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"

Subject: meeting?

Molly —

I just left you a voice message.

SB GT&S 0439271


mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov

Following up on your brief conversation with Fong last week at CAISO Stakeholder
Symposium, Fong suggests a meeting between PG&E and CPUC staff. Topic 1s forward
capacity markets.

O For PG&E would be Fong, Roy, and Todd.

O For CPUC we suggest you, Ed Randolph and other ED staff, Frank Lindh and
attorneys who work on the 1ssue, maybe Nancy Ryan — whoever you think
appropriate.

SB GT&S 0439272



